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Works for me, I have plenty of other work to do. Thanks

Kathy Halvey Gibson
Deputy Director

Division of Systems Analysis
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From: Yerokun, Jimi
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 9:35 AM
To: Gibson, Kathy; Valentin, Andrea
Cc: Barr, Jonathan
Subject: Today's 11am SOARCA Meeting

Would you mind if we cancel this morning's meeting? There are several items we need to put together. We can
send you a status update after the team's meeting this afternoon. Please let me know if this is acceptable.

Jimi r. Yerokurn
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